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Joanne Itano <itano@hawaii.edu> Fri, Feb 17, 2017 at 4:17 PM
To: Tom Bingham <bingham@hawaii.edu>, Jeffrey Moniz <jmoniz@hawaii.edu>

hi tom and jeff, from the TIM/HOST discipline meeting, a list of other courses that could possibly
articulate was requested from the CCs. see the list below. could TIM/uhwo review and get back to me on
its review?

--- Forwarded message —————-

From: Suzette Robinson <suzeiter@hawaii.edu>
Date: Thu, Feb 16, 2017 at 2:38 PM

Subject: Fwd: HOST PCC

To: Joanne Itano <itanc@hawaii.edu>

Joanne, here is a list of possible HOST courses that could be articulated. Now, as Dave said, these are
KapCC's HOST courses, of which some, not all, are offered at other HOST programs in the UHCC system.

Suzette

————— Forwarded message --——--—--

From: Dave Evans <daves@hawail.edu>

Date: Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 5:10 PM

Subject: Re; HOST PCC

To: Suzette Robinson <suzetter@hawaii.edu>

Cc: Rosalie Fermandez <rosalief@hawaii.edu>, Sheryl Fuchino Nishida <fuchino@hawaii.edu>, John
Richards <john richards@hawaii.edu>, Joni Onishi <jonishi@hawaii.edu>, Douglas Choy
<dchoy@hawaii.edu>, Lorel Peros <lorelle@bhawaii.edu>, Candace Tabuchi <yimtabuc@hawaii.edu>, Ross
Higa <higaross@hawaii.edu>, Julie Takeda <jtakeda@hawaii.edu>, Wilma Go <wgo@hawaii edu>, Ronny
Umehira <umehira@hawaii.edu>

Aloha all,

I know a while back Louise P. sent John a list but that was long ago and in galaxy far far away.
I think we have always looked at (from KCC's point of view)

HOST 258 Hospitality Marketing - the closest match of all classes

HOST 290 Hospitality Management - though as Tom and I have looked for similar classes, TIM
doesn't seem to have a close match

HOST 265 Tourism Destination Development and Planning - TIM should have samething similar
HOST 152 Front Office - which used to be very similar to a course they called TIM 314 Hotel
Management - used to use the same book and the first 12 weeks of the course where identical
to ours - this might have changed.

HOST 154 Food and Beverage Operations - could match TIM 313 Food Service Management
HOST 261 Events Management - should match TIM 316 Special Events Management

We also just created HOST 270 Tourism Security and Safety and TIM just hired a faculty
member that has this background so there could be a similar course on the horizon.

Plus...
We have added new third-year courses
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HOST 320 Vacation and Condominium Hospitality Operations
HOST 330 Sustainable Hospitality Facility Design and Operations
HOST 340 Lodging Industry Analytics and Revenue Management
HOST 350 Strategic Hospitality Leadership

So these courses could provide other alignments or could fit in somewhere as an elective.
Hope that helps the discussion.
Dave

On Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 2:56 PM, Suzette Robinson <suzefter@hawaii. edu> wrote:
Hi, all, at the HOST/TIM meeting last fall, convened by President Lassner, there was a question on the table
that was not answered. The hope is that the PCC members can answer the question.

Question:

Are there any other courses (besides marketing course) that could be articulated between the UHCCs and
UHM's TIM program?

If you know the answer now, that's great. If you need time to discuss at the PCC meeting on March 3, 2017,
that's fine. However, would appreciate an answer after you meet.

Thanks,
Suzette

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 10:12 AM, Dave Evans <davee@hawaii edu> wrote:
Algha all,
Mahalo to Ron at LCC for finding us a space to gather on 3/3 - the day of HSSI

Education Building, #301. See attached campus map for location, and access to room 301 is
from the second level and up the stairs to the third floor.

The afternoon schedule for HSSI appears to give us from 3:30 to 4:50 to meet. Rosalie, Sheryl and | will
organize an agenda but our main goal will be to catch up and determine what we need to prepare for our
meeting on 4/10 here at KCC

Ron, at most we will need seating (cocktails and pupu &g ) for 10 of us

Best wishes,
Dave

Dave P. Evans, Ph.D., CHE, CHIA
Professor & Department Chair

Hospitality & Tourism Education Department
Kapi‘olani Community College

4303 Diamond Head Road - ‘Olapa 120
Honoluly, HI 96816

(808) 734-9717

Suzette Robinson
Director of Academic Programs
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